

DAVID LYNN WISE AIA

Architecture+UrbanDesign

1110 EAST 17th AVENUE

DENVER COLORADO

80218

RESUME

David Lynn Wise AIA – Principal Architect and Urban Designer

SUMMARY

More than thirty years of professional experience in architecture and urban design primarily within the Front Range, Mountains and Eastern Plains of Colorado and also internationally. David has had continuous involvement in the programming, planning and conceptual design of many project types. He has had primary design and management responsibilities for those projects through engineering coordination, agency approvals, final drawings, specifications writing and construction administration. As an active member of the community he has mentored students, taught at the graduate level and has organized urban design related public events. For seven years he wrote a monthly column on architecture and urban design.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

PRINCIPAL ARCHITECT AND DESIGNER

Architecture + Urban Design, Denver, Colorado

Commercial, Institutional and Urban Design Consulting 1990-2020 (Selected Projects)

Architect for the Denver Montclair International Middle School, Denver, CO

Architect for the Washington County Medical and Dental Clinic, Akron, CO

Architect for the Anchor of Hope Church, Denver, CO

Architect for the Eagle County Rodeo Arena Grandstand and Site Plan, Eagle, CO

Architect for the Akron Veterans' Memorial Pavilion and Directory, Akron, CO

Architect for the Washington County Rodeo Arena Grandstand and Market Booths, Akron, CO

Architect for the Yuma Children's Academy, Yuma, CO

Architect for the ABC Child Development Center, Akron, CO

Architect for the WeilWorks Gallery, Studio and Artist's Residence, Denver, CO

Architect for the Plinth Gallery, Ceramics Studios and Residence, Denver, CO

Architect for the Denver Urban Gardens Greenhouse at the Historic Delaney Farm, Aurora, CO

Architect for the Cellar Wine Bar in the Highlands, Denver, CO with Claudine Pepin

Architect for the Hamilton Design Offices and Studio Building, Denver, CO

Architect for the Pour Brothers Bar, Historic Old Town Fort Collins, CO

Architect for the Total Protein Headquarters and Biotech Manufacturing building, Denver, CO

Architect for the Northeast Colorado Health Dept. Clinics, Labs and Offices, Sterling, CO

Architect for the Farm and Feed Store Renovation and Mural Pavilion, Garden City, Kansas

Architect for the Renovation of the Historic Washington County Courthouse, Akron, CO

Architect for the New Classroom Addition & Wrestling Room, Akron School, Akron, CO

Architect and Planner for MedGroup's Fuentes Resort Housing, Almunecar, Spain

Architect and Planner for Central City Opera Dormitory and Parking Garage, Central City, CO

Project Architect for The Historic Edbrooke Lofts and Parking Garage, Denver, CO

Project Architect for The Historic Residences at Neusteter's Renovation, Denver, CO

Urban Design Consultant for King Abdullah Civic Center, Dammam, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Urban Design Consultant and Architect for Nouveau Kiskeya Resort Housing, North Coast of Haiti

Urban Design Consultant for the Edgewater Civic Center and Design Standards, Edgewater, CO

Urban Design Consultant for Thornton Millennium Center, Thornton, CO

Urban Design Consultant and Architect for Westminster Medical Campus, Westminster, CO

Urban Design Consultant for the 16th Street Mall Extension, Denver, CO

Planning and Architecture Consultant for the Nevada State College Campus, Henderson, NV

Planning and Architecture Consultant for Itrabo New Town Design Competition, Itrabo, Spain

Coordinator of Design Review, The Commons DRB, Inc., Denver Central Platte Valley, CO

1990 - 1991

DIRECTOR OF URBAN DESIGN AND PLANNING

The Downtown Denver Partnership, Inc., Denver, Colorado

Denver Bond Issue Design Projects:

Downtown Creekfront - Larimer Plaza Programming and Design

Curtis and California Streets - Lighting and Railings Design

16th Street Mall Extension - Urban Design Team Member

Committee Appointments:

RTD/MAC Light Rail Project Design Programming and Review

Denver Urban Renewal Authority Design Review

Civic Center Development and Design Standards

New Denver Library Urban Design Standards

Central Platte Valley Plan and Zoning Steering Committee and Design Review Coordinator

1985 - 1990

SENIOR ARCHITECT & URBAN DESIGNER

John Carney & Associates / Urban Design Group, Inc., Denver, Colorado

Project Architect for The Edbrooke Lofts and Parking Garage, Denver, CO

Project Architect for the Historic Residences at Neusteter's Renovation, Denver, CO

Project Architect for Resurrection Lutheran Church Addition & Renovation in Lakewood, CO

Project Architect for Denver First Seventh-Day Adventist Church Addition in Denver, CO

Urban Design for Fort Wilderness Resort Town at Disney World, Orlando, FL

Urban Design for the Champaign-Urbana Multi-Modal Transit Facility, Champaign-Urbana, IL

Urban Design for the Joint Development Proposal for the Phoenix RPTA Transit, Phoenix, AZ

1983 - 1985

PROJECT URBAN DESIGNER (While Enrolled at Harvard University)

Harvard Planning Office, Cambridge, Massachusetts

Lane Frenchman & Associates, Boston, Massachusetts

Project Urban Designer for the Charlotte Marketplace Mixed Use Project

1983

PROJECT ARCHITECT

Metz Train & Youngren, Denver, Colorado

Interior Design for City Center 4 Public Areas (1801 California Building), Denver, CO

1980 - 1982

PROJECT ARCHITECT

Murata Outland & Associates, Denver, Colorado

1978 - 1979

ARCHITECT IN TRAINING

The Davis Partnership, Denver, Colorado

1975 - 1978

ARCHITECTURAL INTERN

George W. Christensen, FAIA, Phoenix, Arizona

EDUCATION:

Master of Architecture in Urban Design - 1985

Harvard University Graduate School of Design

Faculty Letter of Commendation for Excellence in Design

First Alternate - Frank Knox Fellowship

Bachelor of Architecture - Magna Cum Laude - 1978

Arizona State University

Faculty Award for Excellence in Design

University of Colorado at Boulder - College of Engineering

Engineering and Fine Arts Studies - 1973 - 1974

Presidential Scholar - Student Leadership Institute, President's Leadership Class

LICENSE: Registered Architect - NCARB Certified
State of Colorado

MEMBERSHIPS: **American Institute of Architects**
Member - 1982-2022
Urban Design Committee - 1987
Nominee - Denver Landmarks Preservation Commission - 1991

Urban Design Forum, Inc.
Board of Directors - 1988-1999
President - 1989-1990

Central City Opera House Association
Board of Directors, Vice President of Historic Properties - 1997-2006
OperaPros Board of Directors - 1995-1998

Lower Downtown District, Inc.
Board of Directors - 1990-1993
Chairman - Denver Union Terminal Committee - 1991
Chairman - Historic Preservation Committee - 1991
Vice Chairman - Urban Design Committee - 1992-1993

Denver Art Museum
Design Community Liaison Committee - Lecture Series - 1990

Denver Baseball Stadium Community Advisory Committee (DBDC)
Chairman - Coors Field Urban Design Sub-committee of the DBDC - 1992-1994

Design Advisory Group of the Denver Metro Baseball Stadium District
Invited architect for monthly design review process - 1992-1994

Denver Urban Renewal Authority Advisory Board
Architect representing the Lower Downtown Historic District, Inc. - 1993

Belmar Architectural Control Committee, Lakewood, Colorado - 2008-2022

National Trust for Historic Preservation & Historic Denver, Inc.
Museum of Contemporary Art Denver
Denver Art Museum
The Kirkland Museum

EVENTS: **AIA** Invited Charrette Leader - Stapleton Airport Urban Design - AIA State Convention - 1997

CRNA Moderator and Coordinator - Design for Mixed Income Communities - 2004, 2005

COLA Auctioned Architect - Colorado Lawyers for the Arts - 1995

Denver Urban Design Forum, Inc.

- o Juror - Governor's Smart Growth Awards - 1996, 1997, 1998
- o Executive Committee - Urban Follies National Design Competition - 1991
- o Committee Chairman - The Art Party - 1990
- o Committee Chairman and Presenter - The Walkable City Symposium - 1989
- o The Rocky Mountain Arsenal Design Charrette - 1988
 - Committee Chairman and Studio Coordinator
- o Great Neighborhoods Symposium - 1986
 - Featured Presentation - Sloan's Lake Urban Design -
 - 'Hispanic Emergence in Denver'
 - Harvard University GSD - Graduate Thesis

CHUN The Charrette to Save the Porter Mansion - 1989
Organizer and Liaison with the Denver Public Schools

Bromwell School Auctioned Architect - 2005, 2006
Facilities Improvement Committee - 2004

**DESIGN
AWARDS:**

Honorable Mention
University of California at Santa Barbara
National Professional Design Competition - 1982
University Art Museum

Design Selected for Catalog Publication
La Casa Piu Bella Del Mondo (The Most Beautiful House in the World) - 1986

NIAE National Student Design Competition – Second Prize - 1978
Resource Recycling Facility

Art Directors Bronze Award
Publication in *Communication Arts Design Annual 1993*
Art in the Streets Bench Design - Mixed Media – 1993 with artist Christina Weber

Mayor's Design Award – Denver, Colorado – 2006 WeilWorks and 2007 Plinth Gallery

PUBLICATION:

'*Life on Capitol Hill*'
Monthly Column on Urban Design and Architecture - 1998, 1999, 2000, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016

TEACHING:

Graduate Seminar - URP 6634 - Fall 1999
Historic Preservation Theory and Practice
University of Colorado at Denver - College of Architecture and Planning

Graduate Design Studio - ARCH 6150 - Spring 1999
Toxicity: The Shattuck Radioactive Site and Neighborhood Remediation
University of Colorado at Denver - College of Architecture and Planning

Contemporary Learning Academy High School of Denver – Mentor – 2014, 2015

COMMUNITY:

Denver East Central Area Neighborhood Plan Initiative – 2019

Denver Teachers' Awards – Board of Directors and Co-President 2005 - 2013

Uptown Neighborhood Board of Directors – 2018 - 2020

CHUN Historic Preservation Committee – 2016 -2019

Greater Capitol Hill Neighbors Historic Preservation Committee – 2019 -2022

Denver Civic Center Conservancy Advisor – 2018 -2019

**PUBLISHED
PROJECTS:**

Weilworks Studio – Rino Arts District, Denver, Colorado

Plinth Gallery – Rino Arts District, Denver, Colorado

Art in the Streets Sculptural Bench Design – Lower Downtown Denver, Colorado

The Herda Residence – Castle Pines, Colorado

King Abdullah Civic Center – Dammam, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia